
www.ucitymo.org 

Department of Public Works and Parks 
 6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8560, Fax: (314) 862-0694  

TRAFFIC COMMISSION MEETING 
HEMAN PARK COMMUNITY CENTER 

975 PENNSYLVANIA 
TUESDAY, MARCH 12, 2024 

6:30 PM 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Election of Officers

5. Approval of Minutes:

 December 12, 2023

6. Agenda items:

A. Request installing speed reduction measures at 7500 Block of Ahern
Avenue. Requested by Leroy and Ernestine Bolton, 7353 Ahern.

B. Request for installing a four-way stop at Raymond Ave and
Pennsylvania intersection. Requested by Lowell Martin Jr., 6915
Raymond Avenue.

C. Residential parking options, 7000, 7100 Southside of Forsyth.
Requested by Chana R. Novak 7018 Forsyth Blvd.

D. Request installing speed reduction measures at Lafon Place and N.
Brentwood Blvd. intersection.

E. Delmar Crosswalks-Need for improvements.
F. Traffic Calming-Discussions

7. Council Liaison Report

8. Miscellaneous Business

9. Adjournment

http://www.ucitymo.org/


Traffic Commission Mee�ng 
Heman Park Community Center 

975 Pennsylvania Ave 

University City, MO 63130 

Date: December 12, 2023 

1. Call to order at 6:35PM by Chairman Stewart
2. Roll Call

Bart Stewart, Commissioner & Chair:

Craig Hughes, Commissioner: Excused

Chris McManis, Commissioner: Excused

Cirri Moran, Commissioner: Present

Jane Schaefer, Commissioner: Present

Jerold Tiers, Commissioner: Present

Larry Zelenovich, Commissioner: Present

Darin Girdler, PWP Director: Present

Mirela Celaj, PWP Asst. Director:

Dennis Fuller, Council Liaison: Excused

Shawn Whitley, Police Liaison: Present

John Mulligan, City Atorney: Present

3. Approval of Agenda:

Mo�on by Commissioner Schaefer to approve the agenda and swap agenda items A and B,
mo�on 2nd by Commissioner Tiers.

Mo�on approved by unanimous voice vote of the commission.

4. Approval of Minutes:

Mo�on by Commissioner Moran to approve the agenda and mo�on 2nd by Commissioner Tiers.

Mo�on approved by unanimous voice vote of the commission.

5. Agenda items:

A: Request by resident Moore 7526 Wayne Ave for 7500 block of Wayne St to be  one way
heading west.



Lt. Whitley was concerned with one way on one block only hampering first responders access. 
Discussion ensued. 

Lt Whitley will review previous traffic study at the 7500 Block of Wayne Ave. The traffic 
commission will revisit this subject at the January 2024 mee�ng.  

B: Urban Sprouts Child Development Center 6575 Olive Blvd 

Presenta�on by Paul Boyer of Civil Engineers Design Consultants CEDC 

Andrea Barragan, Jill Hilton Represents Urban Sprouts 

Commissioner Moran suggested a fenced barrier and locked access to prevent parents 
from u�lizing the ally parking. Discussion ensued regarding use of ally for thru fare.  

Concerned neighbor James Crowe 6764 Chamberlain Ave. Spoke about the issues of ally 
parking for persons going in and out of Urban Sprouts. Brought up concerns of delivery 
vehicles. Discussion ensued. 

Urban Sprouts representa�ves explained they would con�nue to enforce no pick or drop 
off in the ally. 

Mo�on by Commissioner Zelenovich to recommend the expansion as submited with the added 
requirement to limit access from the ally with controlled access via locked gate for employees 
and deliveries only. Mo�on 2nd by Commissioner Schaefer. Discussion was added to confirm 
deliveries are allowed. 

Mo�on approved by unanimous voice vote of the commission. 

6. Council liaison report: None

7. Miscellaneous Business: Commissioner Schaefer requested traffic agenda packets be sent the
Friday before mee�ngs. Director Girdler and Asst. Director Celaj explained the delay this month
was due to Urban Sprouts late arrival of their presenta�on.

8. PWP Director Report: None

Adjournment. No further business appearing, Commissioner Schaefer made a mo�on to Adjourn, 
Mo�on was 2nd by Commissioner Tiers. Mee�ng adjourned at 8:46 PM 

Respec�ully submited, 

Larry Zelenovich, Commissioner/Secretary 



. . ¢lja· 
u•� - . . ·.
� Department of Public Works 

• • . 
. J/lb'1f'd 1i801 Delmar Boulevard. University City. MissrxBi 63130; Phone: (314) 505-8560. � (314) 862--0694 .

TRAFFIC_ REQUEST FORM 
. . 

LOCATION OF REQUEST: . • • •
. 1soo t,1 oc-1< aEA+falli ttv£· • • 61>130 

STATE THE NATURE OF YOUR REQUEST: 

�T ACTION ARE YOU Rl=QUESTING iHAT THE crrv TAKE CONCERNING YOUR • 
REQUEST? --r Q I. l'f·f'L�1f}{T. rt Slt£eTV MEc.tf,t.rJ 15M 'rH4t 
vJ1L..L :f(<..OHLl3rr S. £h1tv6-', . . . 

WHAT IMPACT WOULD THE ACTION HAVE ON ANY ·ADJACENT RESIDENTS OR 
STREETS? -rCJ .ffe?_· SAF£ €ri=T[J NG- ou-r. 6-F"' o\.)a(_ \('£ii J CL cs 

•. -AND· .NDf__ ff"£Lti<s TJ-11<_€A-r:t/\/£b wli I LE ·Wftk.jZ]No-. 

NOTE: The Publi.c W�rks Department staff· will review this request :and, if warranted, this 
matter win appear as ·an agenda item for a traffic commission meeting. If a meeting is held, 
you will b.e encouraged to attend so that you may state your concerns. • 

•• • • 
• 

/ c-� � 
. .A) -I-. • ; /) 1.J..· -"=>l'' ,lLgJ,[7 

.. NAME:--�� 9l;,=Pqo,v_q,. /Vf?Tifr-f:tbv t;-;fJJOQ :;:) -:-r-7 
ADDREss. c;: _ _:_A+-f jl!,,rJ AV. . ,.; _ . . 
_PHONE (HOME):�y'-/ ,.2.:f'f ·7J07 .PHONE �ORK): .• : -_ -t� 

-· C.'11
· 
h' . Email:- . � . OKf°�N-

·
e'. tfDQ_,co_t<j _ t �· , {.V)efe q d 

• . Date: • · • • -

.Please return the complete form·to the Publfc Works and.Parks Department, 3iti fl�r of City 
Hau, attention Darin Girdler, Public Works Liaison· of the Traffic Corhtnission, via email· 

at • 
dgirdler@ucttymo.org. 
Or, by mail/fax: Traffic Commission 

C/O Public Works Department. 
"6801 Delmar Blvd. 3rd Floor 

• University City, MO 63130
(314) ·505-8560
(314) 862-0694 (fax}

www.ucitymo.org 

A1



Cityof 

urn� 

� 
Department of Public Works 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8560, Fax: (3�4) 862-0694 

PERMIT PETITION 

TO: UNIVERSITY CITY 

LOCATION OF REQUEST: 
7S"DO /3L.DC.K OF �tU Av'E- b3i2:,0

,;:- S-fl=e:b J N Ni) '=,QM J LES, -(-11::.� l � 

ti<) u v.J+t- l CH I 5> Tm A LL "-I I.) rJ C-AL!. ,
• f 

WHAT ACTION ARE YOU REQUESTING THAT THE CITY TAKE CONCERNING YOUR 
REQUEST? J1) 1�f.L.£"Mi.:."AJ1 A 5-AFETY M£C+tA;Nt.5r1
1-ffA--r \A)jL-.L f<O-Ht.JJ ,, s.:PE£15 1 rJ &-

WHAT IMPACT WOULD THE ACTION HAVE ON ANY ADJACENT RESIDENTS OR 
STREETS £7TrAl6- JIU Af\.1.6 OuT DF ou,e_

•• 
/\J& 

NOTE: 
THIS PETITION SHOULD BE SIGNED BY AT LEAST SEVENTY-FIVE (75%) PERCENT 
OF THE PROPERTY OWNERS ADJACENT TO THE BLOCK OF THE PUBLIC STREET 
INVOLVED. 

NAME: /4_£1<.OY fsD"-IOAJ 

ADDRESS: 75'3S-ft+ri5R.N AVE, 

PHONE (HOME): 3/L/':J..L(Cf-7107 PHONE WORK): _______ _ 

Date: 2/9 /� I / d 16124
I I I I 

Please return completed to Darin Girdler, at the Public Works Department, 3rd floor of the City Hall, 
located at 6801 Delmar Blvd, University City, MO 63130. Phone: (314) 505-8560 Fax: (314) 862-0694 

A2



A3



St. Louis County Map

St. Louis County GIS Service Center

Image

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3

3/8/2024, 4:30:34 PM

0 0.06 0.120.03 mi

0 0.1 0.190.05 km

1:2,400

Map Provided by the St. Louis County GIS Service Center. Copyright 2019, St. Louis County. All rights reserved.



B



St. Louis County Map

St. Louis County GIS Service Center

Image

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3

3/8/2024, 4:16:38 PM

0 0.06 0.120.03 mi

0 0.1 0.190.05 km

1:2,400

Map Provided by the St. Louis County GIS Service Center. Copyright 2019, St. Louis County. All rights reserved.



Council Meeting Minutes, May 8, 2023 C1



C2
Stormwater Commission Minutes, February, 8, 2023



C3
Stormwater Commission Minutes February 8, 2023



D



St. Louis County Map

St. Louis County GIS Service Center

Image

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3

3/8/2024, 4:33:50 PM

0 0.1 0.20.05 mi

0 0.15 0.30.07 km

1:4,800

Map Provided by the St. Louis County GIS Service Center. Copyright 2019, St. Louis County. All rights reserved.


	1. Traffic Commission Meeting Agenda  3-12-2024
	2. Traffic Commission Minutes 12.12.2023
	3- 7500 Block of Ahern
	4-7500  Block of Ahern
	5-Raymond Ave and Pensylvania Ave
	6-Raymond Ave and Pensylvania Ave
	7-7500, 75100 Southside of Forsyth
	8-Lafon Place  and N. Brentwood
	9-Lafon Place  and N. Brentwood

